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INTRODUCTION AND STATEMENT OF FACTS

Based on the briefing of Appellant Philip J. Charvat ("Charvat"), the Court might be

under the mistaken impression that this is a case of telemarketing gone awry - of a business

brazenly and blatantly invading the sanctuary of a private citizen. That is not true. Charvat is no

stranger to the courts of Ohio, and he is no ordinary private citizen. (See SA at 1-8; Ct. App.

Doc. No. 24 (Joumal Entry Ordering Plaintiff to Show Cause Why This Case Should Not Be

Stayed Indefinitely, Charvat v. Dish TV Now, Inc. (Franklin County C.P. Dec. 16, 2005), No. 04

CVH 12-13064 at 2) (included in Appendix to Ryan's Appellate Brief at A-164).'

On December 9, 2003, Dr. Thomas N. Ryan and Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S., Inc.

(collectively referred to as "Ryan") caused a single prerecorded phone call to be placed to

Charvat's residence. Dr. Ryan is the president of Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S., Inc. and has been

practicing dentistry at his offices at 17 North Harding Road, Columbus, Ohio for ffiirty-three

years. (SA at 9; Tr. Ct. Doc. No. 35 (Aff. in support of Ryan's Motion for Summary Judgment)).

Ryan had never engaged in any telemarketing activity prior to December 2003 - when the call in

question occurred. (SA at 16; Tr. Ct. Doo. No. 75 (Notice of Filing of Deposition)).

Prior to engaging in any telemarketing activity, Ryan's office called the Ohio Attomey

General's Office. Ryan was informed that that all it had to do was download and honor the

Federal Do Not Call List. (SA at 17-19). Even though the Federal Do Not Call List went into

effect on October 1, 2003, Charvat had not registered on the Federal Do Not Call List as of

January 2005. (SA at 3).

1 Citations to "SA" are to items included in Ryan's Supplemental Appendix, attached to this
brief. Citations to "Ct. App. Doc. No." are to the court of appeals' docket numbering system and
refer to items filed with the court of appeals. Citations to "Tr. Ct. Doc. No." are to the trial
court's docket numbering system and refer to items filed with the trial court.
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Two weeks after receiving Ryan's call, Charvat affirmatively sought out Ryan on

December 22, 2003 and requested a copy of Ryan's Do Not Call policy. Admittedly, Ryan never

complied with this request. On January 20, 2004, Charvat filed his complaint. In the complaint,

Charvat asked for a total of $7,000 in statutory damages, plus attorney's fees and costs. (SA at

26; Tr. Ct. Doc. No. 8). On April 13, 2004 - less than three months after the complaint had been

filed (and almost three years ago) - Ryan offered to settle this case for a total of $6,000. (SA at

28; Tr. Ct. Doc. No. (exhibit to Ryan's joint Memorandum Contra Motion to Compel, to Deem

Admissions Admitted and for Sanctions and reply in Support of Motion to Stay Discovery).

There are essentially two issues before the Court. The first is the requisite mental state,

or mens rea, a plaintiff must demonstrate in order to satisfy the "knowingly or willingly"

standard in 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3) of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act ("TCPA"),

entitling plaintiff to a possible award of treble damages. The second issue is the proper

definition of "laiowingly" in R.C. 1345.09(F)(2) of the Ohio Consumer Sales Practices Act

("CSPA").

With regard to the TCPA issue, courts have long distinguished between acts that are

malum in se, or unlawful on their face, and acts that are malum prohibitum, or unlawful because

statute or regulation makes it so. Ryan admittedly caused a single automated phone call to be

made to Charvat's home. While many people are justifiably annoyed by telemarketers, making a

telephone call is not an inherently immoral act. The TCPA was passed years before the Federal

Do Not Call List was implemented. Whatever justification may have existed for allowing treble

damages has largely vanished. There is absolutely no need to adopt Charvat's position on this

issue, and doing so would only serve to encourage and perpetuate the cottage industry that

Charvat and others have developed in prosecuting TCPA cases.

^HOe5363].] ^
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In addition, the CSPA issue is a non-starter. Ryan is not disputing the standard set forth

in Einhorn v. Ford Motor Co. (1990), 48 Ohio St. 3d 27. Ryan respectfully submits, however,

that the court of appeals correctly applied Einhorn. The court of appeals also correctly

determined that the trial court did not abuse its discretion in refusing to award attorney's fees to

Charvat. Accordingly, there is nothing to reverse or remand on this matter.

ARGUMENT

I. PROPOSITIONS OF LAW NOs. 1 AND 2: The definition of "willfully or
knowingly" in 47 U.S.C. 227(b)(3).

The provision of the TCPA at issue, 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3) provides:

If the court finds that the defendant willfully or knowinely violated this
subsection or the regulations prescribed under this subsection, the court may, in
its discretion. increase the amount of the award to an amount eoual to not more
than 3 times the amount available under subparagraph (B) of this paragraph.

(Emphasis added.) The issue before this Court is the proper defuiition of "willfully or

knowingly." Ryan respectfully requests that willfully or knowingly under § 227(b)(3) should

require that the defendant have some sort of culpable mental state.

Both the merit brief of Charvat and the amicus brief of the Attorney General's Office cite

a litany of cases indicating that the mens rea of "knowing" generally refers to factual knowledge,

as opposed to a culpable state of mind. See, e.g., Bryan v. United States (1998), 524 U.S. 184,

192. The cases relied upon, however, are criminal cases and almost all involved malum in se

activities.

Black's Law Dictionary defines malum in se as a "a crime or an act that is inherently

immoral." (gth Ed. 2004). Similarly, Black's Law Dictionary defines malum prohibitum as an

act that is unlawful "merely because it is prohibited by statute, although the act itself is not

necessarily immoral." Ohio law has long recognized the distinction between the two. See, e.g.,

{FI0e536)3.3 j
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Taugher v. Taugher (1933), 127 Ohio St. 142, 144 (noting that the doctrine of in pari delicto is

not applicable when the subject of the contract is malum prohibitum, rather than malum in se).

In this case, Ryan caused a single phone call to be made to Charvat's residence. This

should be contrasted with the defendant in Bryan - who used straw purchasers to acquire

firearms that he could not have purchased himself and then resold the guns on street corners

known for drug dealing. 524 U.S. at 189. There is absolutely no moral equivalency to these

acts, and the standard of "knowingly" adopted for a federal gun statute should not be persuasive

to the standard Ohio should adopt for 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3).

It should also be noted that the "knowingly or willingly" requirement of § 227(b)(3) is to

impose treble statutory damages on a defendant. All violations of the TCPA still result in a $500

statutory penalty per violation, regardless of a defendant's mens rea (or even good faith).

47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3)(B). Thus, it is not as if requiring a culpable state of mind for treble

damages means defendants are getting off lightly (particularly considering the infraction at issue

is a phone call).

Presumably, the purpose of the treble damages provision in 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3) was to

be punitive and act as a deterrent to unwanted telephone solicitations. However, the TCPA was

passed in 1991 - years before the Federal Do Not Call List was implemented. Thus, the entire

justification for the treble damages provisions - the annoyance of dealing with telemarketers -

has been rendered moot by the Do Not Call List.

In this context, Ryan respectfully requests the Court conclude that, to satisfy the

"knowingly or willfully" standard under 47 U.S.C. § 227(b), a defendant must have a culpable

state of mind. A culpable state of mind does not even have to rise to the level of knowledge that

the acts are unlawful. Depending upon the facts of the case, repeated calls to the same individual

1H0853633.3 1
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after that individual had requested not to be called anymore could qualify. So could a situation

in which it could be conclusively established that the defendant should have known the act was

unlawful, or if the defendant acted with reckless disregard. Such would be afair standard.

Simply requiring a defendant to know that a phone call was being made, however, would

only provide further incentive for needless litigation. For example, a recent decision in the

Franklin County Common Pleas Court indicated that, in Franklin County alone, Charvat was the

plaintiff in 45 closed civil actions and 8 active cases as of December 2005. (SA at 2). Charvat

has previously testified that he maintains two telephone answering machines for the express

purpose of recording telemarketing calls while he is away from home and that he has refnsed to

register with the National Do Not Call Registry. (SA at 2-3). "Mr. Charvat's litigation against

telemarketers is a cottage industry but, unlike traditional private business, it is done using an

extensive amount of the very limited resources available in the public court system." (SA at 4).

The court also recognized that such actions "distort the intent of consumer protection laws when

[plaintiffs] affnmatively seeks out violations and turns [those] efforts into dozens of lawsuits."

(Id.)

For all the foregoing reasons, the Court should reject the defmition of "knowingly or

willingly" urged by Charvat and conclude that, to knowingly or willingly violate 47 U.S.C.

§ 227(b)(3), a defendant must have a culpable state of mind. And in doing so, the Court should

affirm the court of appeals' decision affirming the trial court on this matter.Z

2 To the extent the Court concludes otherwise, Ryan would request that the Court specifically
indicate that a knowing or willful violation of 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3) does not automatically
entitle a plaintiff to treble damages, and the a trial court retains its discretion as to whether treble
damages are warranted under the facts of this case.

(9U95263331
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IL PROPOSITION OF LAW NO. 3: The definition of "knowinnly" in RC.1345.09(F).

Ryan respectfully submits that there is no actual dispute on this matter. Because the court

of appeals applied the proper standard, there is nothing for this Court to reverse or remand.

Revised Code 1345.09 discusses the remedies available to a private litigant for a violation

of the CSPA. hi this regard, R.C. 1345.09(F) provides:

The court mav award to the prevailing party a reasonable attorney's fee limited to
the work reasonably performed, if either of the following apply:

(1) The consumer complaining of the act or practice that violated this chapter has
brought or maintained an action that is groundless, and the consumer filed or
maintained the action in bad faith;

(2) The supplier has knowin¢ly comnutted an act or practice that violates this
chapter.

(Emphasis added).

Ryan concedes that, pursuant to Einhorn, a defendant "does not have to know that his

conduct violates the law for the court to grant attorney fees" pursuant to R.C. 1345.09(F). 48

Ohio St. 3d at 30. A"trial court may award a consumer reasonable attorney fees when the

supplier in a consumer transaction intentionally committed an act or practice which is deceptive,

unfair or unconscionable." Id. Ryan has not, and does not, challenge the discretionary authority

of the trial court.

In reviewing the decision of the trial court, the court of appeals correctly applied

Einhorn. The court of appeals' analysis on the attorney's fees issue is as follows:

"Pursuant to R.C. 1345.09(F)(2), a trial court may award a consumer reasonable
attorney fees when a supplier in a consumer transaction intentionally committed
an act or practice which is deceptive, unfair or unconscionable." Einhorn v. Ford
Motor Co. (1990), 48 Ohio St.3d 27, 548 N.E.2d 933, syllabus.

Appellant argnes that because appellees have admitted that they "knowingly" and
"purposely" called appellant with a prerecorded message (Answer, at 1), the trial
court erred in refusing to award appellant attorney fees. Appellee argues that
even if it knowingly and purposely, or, in the verbiage employed in Einhom,

(f1o55]63=.3 )
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"intentionally" committed a violation of the CSPA, the matter of attomey fees is
still committed to the sound discretion of the trial court, and the trial court in the
present case did not abuse its discretion. We agree.

In the recent case ofPep Boys - Manny, Moe &.Iack of Delaware, Inc. v. Vaughn,
10th Dist. No. 04AP-1221, 2006 Ohio 698, we held, "[t]he decision to grant or
deny attorney fees under R.C. 1345.09(F) is discretionary. Thus, an appellate
court will not disturb the trial court's decision to grant attorney fees absent an
abuse of discretion." Id. at P32. (Citations omitted.) As we noted earlier, the
term abuse of discretion connotes more than an error of law or judgment; it
implies the court's attitude was arbitrary, unreasonable, or unconscionable. State
ex rel. Lindenschmidt v. Butler Cty. Bd. of Commrs. (1995), 72 Ohio St.3d 464,
465, 1995 Ohio 49, 650 N.E.2d 1343. We do not perceive an abuse of discretion
in the trial court's denial of attorney fees in this case. Accordingly, appellant's
eighth assignment of error is overraled.

(App. at 48-49).

The preceding analysis is entirely correct. The court of appeals correctly recognized

Einhorn as the controlling authority. The court of appeals also correctly recognized that the trial

court retained discretion on whether to actually award attorney's fees. Finally, the court of

appeals concluded the trial court did not abuse its discretion. Not only has Charvat failed to

demonstrate the court of appeals decision was erroneous in this regard, but Charvat has not even

raised this issue on appeal. (The only issue before the Court is the proper definition of

"knowingly" under R.C. 1345.09(F).)

Accordingly, Ryan would not object to this Court reaffirming its prior decision in

Einhorn. In doing so, however, the Court should affirm the court of appeals' actual holding

regarding attomey's fees.3

3 Once again, to the extent the Court concludes otherwise, Ryan would request that the Court
specifically indicate that a knowing violation of Chapter 1345 does not automatically entitle a
plaintiff to attoiney's fees, and the a trial court retains its discretion as to whether attomey's fees
are warranted under the facts of the case.

;Froasxuu.: r .
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CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, the Court should affirm the decision of the court of appeals.

Respectfully submitted,
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IN TAE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS, FRANRI.Rd COUNTY, OHIO

PHILIP J. CHARVAT,

Plainti$ CASE NO. 04CVH1e-13064

VS. . JUDGE FRYE

DISHTVNOW,INC.,etal., R tew
Defendants. ^ a t^-7

c'> 9 o^'+rn

JOURNAi^NTRY ,-^i - ^ za
ORDERING PY.AINTIFF TO SHOW CAUSE WHY TH7S c4SE t a^

SFrnrTr n NOT BE SfAYED INDEFIIV1TL^f.Y "

This case alleges viblations of the TelephoneCongmer Protection Act of 1991. e.?

US.C.§ 227, et seq., the Ohio Consunler Sales Prac3ices Ac% R.C. 1345.02(A), and

administrative rales adoptedpnrstiantto tlloselevas.

Following a pretrial oonference early in the summer; the paities have f171ed most of

three oourt fiIe foldels with papers. In addilion to moving for sumnuary judgment on July

. 25, 2oo5 on his Socty Sixth Cavse of Acdnn, wbich asserts that 'Defendants materially

brezched the terms of an enforceable settlement agreement and, in doing ao, Defendantr

vrolatedthe Consumer 8ales Pcactioes Act, O.R.C. §§r345.o1, et seQ.° (Mot ffled July zg, at

p.L) the parties have harled atkorneyy disqoalification motions at each uthe=.1 ThSs

complicated case, inwlving a 64 page Seiaond Amandeil (7omplaiat with a,jury demand,

aAegedly could have been settled for a modest $38,2tw: tlrdnscript cited at p. 5 of

Defendents' Motion to Disqnelify, fffed June 16, 2oo8) For further defafls aborrttbis rase,

the reader Is referred to the Deasion filed December tb, 2oog ralmg on all of the peud'mg

motiorls.

t Doe to aonpaymeut of logal fsa and oder omagnio, off4gaiu iesue 6etween definee oomsei and Ih* diaota, tbe
Comt gwoted detmee oameol's "Raaewed Motioa oo Widmhaw as Coumsel ° on 3eptember 27. Howcve, as
entiected'm 9m o1Lx becisio¢ beim filed on Deeembr 16, the CouR deoied dI&T•a:fic-"em m&e otwt cowsel
docide to eppeer onee sgam in this mee.
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Philip J. Charvat is no stranger to litigation se6ldng penalties for telematketmg

inftactions. The Court takes judieial notice that cammeneing with eoart 51mgs made in

2o0o the docket records of jnst this Court reflect 45 dosed civil adions and 8 active aases

in an of which Mr. Charvat is the PlaintifE He is also a litigant in the appeIfate coaris.

e.g., Carvat v. Disputch QonWner ServFces, rne, 95 Ohio St3d 505, 2002-Ohia2838,

and G4iarvaiv. Crawford (lo+h Dist), i55 OhioApp.gd 161, 2oo3-0hio-5891.

Because of the numerous motions filed in this case, the record 'mriudes Affidavits

fiom Mt. Chaivat; attorney Ferron, and attoraey Graden, ai] exec¢ted undea oath on July

5, 2005. In addition to his own lawyers, Mr. Charvat believea he has "had direct

commvnications with aIl of the attorneys in Ohio who represent plaintiffs in lawsnits

asaerting claims that arise out of certaia unwanted telemarketing calls and faxes.'

(Chia-vak 12) Attorney Ferron sobsexibes to "several user groups of attoraeys in Ohio and

ather states that are de3iated to t)ie TCPA and other telecommumications oonsumer

protection stahrtes, inctuding the C3PA" and he communicaYes with them `on almost a

daily basis.' (Ferron 413) This begins to demonstrate the natare. of the ongoing

vommttmeritto litigation under theTCPA and the C3PAofthis one man.

This Coirit also learned first hand about W. C6arvat when it had the privHege of

hearing testimony in a oomparmble case brought by Mr. (barvat, in which he was also

r+epresmted by Messrs. Ferron and Graden and by their eoIleague Ms. Wafer. Thmt case

wentto a jury hial this past January. In hind*,ht, it proved somewbat more oomplicated

than many jury trlals tlie Comtbas heldsince then, due to the needto parse thivugh stata

and federal administrative regiilations defiaing various different types of telemarkeiing

inf=aefions. 'I7mt caw setfled only after thiee days of trial, just as the jury was retarning

wiffi itsverdict and with de.taUedanswers to dozens ofJtay ]nterrogatvries sortingtluough

the myriad of spedfic complaints by Mr. Chazvat imder various different regulations. Had

that case not settled, additional poat trial proceeding would have been requited to assess

atiorney fees due the Plainti$ had he been sa^ with the jury. Appeal might well

have foDowed to a higber court That trial was typical of cases brought by W. Charvat,

from evarything the Court can determine.

The Caurt takess judicial noti0e that Mr. Charvattestified at trial last January that he

maintains two telephone answering machines at his home, in an effort to capture evary

talemarketin8 call, including even those arriving when he is otherwise absent from home

2
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or on vacation. That wss al.so his praatioe in 2001, as recorded in the decision in ManW

v. Crawjbrd; supra, at Qq. Most disconcerting, however, is the fact Mr. Charvat had not, as

of last January 2aO5 when he testified before this Court, reostered his telephone numbers

with the federai "Do Not C.aII Regishy." The Exhfbits filed in this lawsuit, concerned with

the purported setflement last Jannary, also reflerts that Mr. Charvat `vM not agree to

register his hometelephone numbeiswith the Natienal Do Not Call Regishy." Eoth attrial

)ast January and in his attorney's written statement filed in tbis case about setilement

disaussions it has been recarded that Mr. Cbaivat wonld not do so because it wonld forego

his right to "contiaue to enjoy receiving ceztam types of telemarketing calls and

soliatations' merely "to afford protection to the telemarketing soof0aws of the world."

(L.etter of January 6, 2oo5 fiom attorney Gtaden to attomey ovsena'k, attarhed to Graden

Affidavitfiled dnly 26, 2606)
The laws in this area were caeated so that consnmers were notleft `at the measy of

rmbridled telemarketing efforts." Charvat v. Dispatch, supra, atW However, theselaws

were enacted before there was a way for eonsumers to conveniendy opt-out of

telemarketing nearly altogether. As e'aplaiaed on the Website of the Federal 1Yade

Co**+^_̂+n, the national °Do Not Call ltegi.shy" which beeame avadable two years ago

sqnarely fits the P]ainffs needs, if he is only endeavoring to awoid receiving telemarkaft

calls containing reguledory missteps. Thus, the ltegistry `puts consumers in charge of the

telemarketing callstheyget at home. TheFedetel govemmentczeatedthe nationalregis[ty

to malce it easier and more efficient for you to stop getting telemarketing calis you don't

want"2 The Consumer & Governmental Affa9is Bureau of the Federal Communications

Commission published the 'Anval Report on the National Do-Not-Caâ Registry' on

September 16, 2005. (FCC CG Docket No. o2-2y8, report DA os-2o56, avwlable onl'me.) .

S'mee OdDber i, 2oo3 when the national Regishy went into effact some 88 milion

telephnne nnmbers have beeri registered, aooord'm, gbo that FMReport

StBI, why shotild this Plaintiff be compelled to give up a luccative prattLoe chasmg

aftee "telemarketing seof8mvs of the world," as Iris lavryer terms it? 'rhere are several

tmsons. Ffist, atthougli the specafic situemoa pesented here is unpatalleled in past oomt

decisions, it is a recognized axiom of Obio law that no one may voluntenly place himself

2 FPC Website, www+M eov^/mnlineleflcaAg/d..,, udcx l(awessedThccsday Dee 8,2005).

3
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into a harmful sftuation merelyto genetate a damages lawsuit. Second, PleiritifPs lawSvits

impose too great a burden on the public court system.. Mr. Charvat's litigatlon against

telemarkaeis is a cottage indnstly but, lmlike iraditional private business, it is done vsmg

an extensive amamt of the cery limited xesoumes av"e in the public court system.

Third, Plaintiffdishorts theintent of oonstnner protection laws when he affvtmatively seeks

out violations and turas his efforts into doaens of Iawsuits.

In aneient times.there was a maxim'volenti non fit injnria" meaning "he who

conseats cennot reoeive an injtiry." B1neL's Lmu Dictionary, at 1746 (Redd 4* Ed. i968)

Obio law picked up this magm recognized in the defense that a plaintiff who `eame to a

rnuisaDW could not reouver. Patton v. Westuwnd Counhy C4vb Co. (8a+ Dist 1969), i8

Olrio APp.2d 137,14La The idea,that one cannotiroluaffinlyseekin,jary merelyto create or

magnify alatrsuh is also reflerxedin the weIllmowa dodrinetbat a plaintiff, in anyldndof

lawsuit, must act responsibly to mitigate or +*+inimizp any damages. Thus, in a commerc9al

mnteat, every litigant bears an affirmative obligation to take reasonable steps to avert or

reduce damages. F. Enterprises, Ina v. ICenlucky Fried Qlicken, Cbrp. (i978), 47 Ohio

St2d 154, at paragrapbs 3 and 4 of the syllabus. A landlord must do so as welL

F}-enehtvwn.Square Parlnershipv. Lemstone, Ine., 99 Ohio 3t3d 254, 2oo3-Obio-3648.

at paragaphs i and 2 of the syllabus. A defendant in a case under the UCC cannot be

charged wiSh damages that the plaintiff might bave avaided wilh reasonable effort and

without undue risk, eilpense, or hnmffiation, because suchbarm either was not caluedby

the defendant or need nat have beeu caUsed by the defendant. Irtfv. Leas'vlg Corp. v.

(hmnbers (1" Dist), 2oo3-Ohioo-269o, at 135. The same logic applies in other types of

cases. For iOStanoe, in the contert of a public school empIoyment dispilLe, State ex reL

SYacg v. BoittvFn Local School DisL Bd, of&`dn., 105 Obfo St.3d 476, 20o5-Obi0-2974, at

147 refet's to this'mivmal nile that a person inf uredbythe act of another is boimdto use

ordinary dlligenceto make the damage as light as maybe.' The same nile applies inboddy

in,jury cases. Indeed, even correcive surgery may be reqiaied of an iajlued person in

order to *+++ni+nim damages over the long ran. Dunn v. Ma.xey (9'h Dist. 1997),118 Ohio

3 Amamg tfx deoioom ened inPatAc" ie Efkr v. Soehler (1903J, 6B OI»o St 5l, 57, 67 N.E. 89, wLirb obsr:ved in
a nviamx ease tht `une wlw becomea a[eoidma of i tradin6 or memdeennin6 neighborhood, or who remhioo
aelnle in the mmnb of avaqe aremdenee disiriot gedoe4y bewmes a vedmg or menofeohuing ndgtEooaLood, shonld
be beld bound to submit to the ord9nmy annvysaam, diewmfotn and iq9i¢in wLic6 are Saly meidmW to 8te
eeasonable and g®aral cwduct of sueh boaixss m bie choeen noigbboLbood.°
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APp•3d 665, 66g. Finally, the obligatioa to mitigate damages has been applied in at least

one Coosomer Sales Practio°s Act case. ITuickIeg Roofing, Inc. v. Motz (9ft Dist.), 20o5-

Ohio-24o4, at 123.

There is, tD be sure, at least a superfioial argnment to be made that Mr. Charvat's

situation is different One could assert that he ought not be obligated bo register on the Do

Not Call list and therbby avoid receiving telemarketing caDs in the first instance, since the

"harm" occurs only when he beeomes a victim of prohWited pracdces. But, the laM's

demandthat one avoid harm does not depend upon simplistic notions of timmg, or who 9s

wrong fust This is recognized becaase some cases defy convenient classification as to

.whether they are fmlure to mitigate cases or contrbntory negligence cases. e.g., BP

P.xploratron & O^T Co. u. MainYenmtce Servioes, InG (61k CSr. 2002), 313 g•3d 936, 944-47

(Ohio law). In the end, a court is entitled to identify the cause of injury, rather thaa

merely focusing upon the re]ative timing of the paxties acts. Id As applied here, there

would be no harm - or at least far, farless harm - if Mr. Charvat wontd addhis two phone

numbexs to the 88 mElion telephone numbers now lfsted by his feIlow citiz.eus on the

national Registry.

The second reason to reject Mr.-CbanaYs stubborn refusal to use the opporlunity

he has, at no cost, to greatly reduci or eliminate telemarketmg calls is derived frotn the

public costs imposed when Mr: Charvat oves-nses the coirrt system. An obvious fact

deserves mention in oonsdermg his right to f^1e an average of more than io cases a year.

Mr- Charvat holds no public position. He is nat a Prose<uting Attorney or the state

Attorney General. If he were, then Mr. C7nrvats frequent litig,ation would be viewed

differently, and a remedy for excessive litigation would be avalable at the. baIlot box or

throngh other democ7atic checks and baiances. As a private crtizeu, however, no such

political nestraiats easE.

The public cost of W. t',harvat's oonduct can be demonsttatied several ways. This

Coart of Common Pleas has been erther the busiest per-judge oommon pleas court in the

Slate orin second pleee m reoentyeaa. The casefilmg numbers for 2oo4 refleexi648 new

$]mgs, transfers and reativatioas per judge i4 HYankTin Qounty, esmeded onlyby S3nnmit

County Supreme Court.of Ohio, 2oo4 Ohio Courts Summaiy, SedionH, p• 32, (avaaz'iable

5
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eleolronically fmm the Comt's website.ja That yields ronghly iqo new casm each month

for each of t7judges. S4ich a volume leaves jndgas swimming, at any one time, agamst a

baeklog of 650 - 80o penamg cases, whirh normaIly are quite seriovs in natoxe.

Otherwise, they would qtuckly be Tesolved with gtnlty pleas or civil settlements. Docket

pressiues of that ldnd are a serioue concein for the delivery of pmmpt, qnality.justioa to

litigants and a mat#er of conoata for all of the public, who require a cou¢t system to

promptly address cxme for publ"icsafety reasons.

PlaintifPs self-imposed litigation must aLsob e viewed againstthelargesbackdrop of

the loss of jury trials in over-loaded tidal courts across the Uaited States. United States

D'ishid Jndge Wt'lHam G. Yomig of the Distric3 of Massachusetts has wciEten and spoken

extensively over the last several yeazs about the -vanishing jury triaL' The American Bar

Association, the Americaa Board of TYial Adwcates, and - numerous other gonps

partiripated in a oombmed °Seventh Amendment summit' meeting earlier this year, in

which 1,5o lawyers and judges from aronnd the nation addressed the `conc]usive evidence

that the American jmy system is dying." Am. Bd. of Trial Advorates, Vofr Dfre, Summer,

2005, at p. 3. Every day in which atrial is held on one of Mr. Charvat's cases is, obvionsly,

a daythat cxnnotbe devotedto' a triel for someone else - even for the litigant with only a

single case in the system in their whole lifetime.

The docket of this Court inrl6des the most serious cases heard anywhere: the death

penalty is songhtin some; in others parties claim catastrophicboddy injury, orcommercial

losses, or deprivatioa of constitutional rights. All mustwait. The sheer volume of cases is

neafly overwhP]m]Dg. The tmdemigned has never workedbaider in his professional life of

32 yeais at the bar than in the last eleven months as a tiial judge, and my observa6on is

tbat my 16 colleagues aIl work as hard as anyone cpuld ever ezpet;t as well. Plainly, no

jo.dge of hes the luxury of indulging a litigant who eqjcrys being in Conrt, and refuses to _

take.reasonable - indeed free aad easy - steps to gneatly minimiza if not tota]ly eliminate

bie "5aim.' . ,

4 To pnt su¢h dxhet nnmbexs m context, faced with this heavy easeload sevea of the eight Common Yleas
1ndB^ ^ b^it Cvanty tecmtly signed a lqtet Hremmg tbat ezcessive casdoads aow make it very
enL'ke^ly that any civl cases wa be tded in thet Coa¢t Chief Jnstice Moyer has responded by offeting
additi^al vislting,judges, exord'mg to sn ettide m the Alaon Seaoon Joornal on TLmsday Dee B. Bm
xegardless of the speri8^s of Sl^mmit Comq+s needs, this fndepeadenfly srflents that heavy raseloads h'Ice
those also fachlgtSis Courtleave no room forlitigation euept as a lest xeso^t for the parties.
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For these reasons, Pbaintiff is hereby directed to s]iow canse on or befott December

27. 2005 (when a Final Pcetriat Conferenoe is already sr]edaled) why this case should not

be stsqed and rnuooved from the adive trial dbcket nnffl he submfts an Affidavit attesting

tuthe fact tbathe has reg}sheredgn telephone numbers w►der his wstody or controlonthe

natfonal `Do Not CaIl Regishy.` Aroord'mg to parageaph one of the Second Amended

Complaint, thatinclndes at least twophbne numbeis. Absent sucha sbowmg, which must

remainim effectso long as Plamtiffhas any civrl action pending on the docket of thisCourt,

this Court we'R not devote a8ditional jadic3al resources tb anq case brought by Plamtiff

concetaedwith te]emarketingpraetices.

Plaintiff w7] no doubt find this order troublesome and perbaps regard it as an

infiingement upon his "rigbts.` The answer to that notion cames from a tho+±gWi1

Observer of our legal system. Fbilip IG Howard has pombed oirt that we have become `an

inverted feudalism in wbich the rigrts-beater, by assertion of legal arid moral superiority,

lords it over everyone else. Rights-bearers do warfare independeat of the canstaints of

democrac.y: Give Us Our Rfghts. We cringe, lacking even a vorabulary to respond_'

Howard, The Deatk of Common Sense - How Law Is Suffocating America, at p. 1u8

(Random House 1994) (emphads of#321).

This Ooutt wiIl not stand by and faallitate the death of oommon sense in this

instance.

ITIS SO ORDERED.
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caVMS to:

Jobn. W. Fernon, Fsq.
Leslie Blair Graden, Esq.
ISsaA. WeLfer, Esq.
Ferron &Associates
58o Narth FonrtiL Shmt, Suibe 45O
Columbus, Obio 4g2t5
Counsel for Plaintiff

Eric L. Zalnd, Fsq.
BenjamenE Itern,Fsq.
88 EastBroadStrvet, Softe goO
Columbus, Ohio 4321,5
Counsel for Defendanis Disb TV Now, Inc.
Etbo Star Communications Corp., U.S.
Satellrte Corp. and U.S. SateâiteTV Corp.
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO

PIn.IP J. CHARVAT,

CASE NO. 04 CVH 01-0600
Plaintiff,

v. JUDGE BRUNNER

THOMAS N. RYAN, D.D.S. et aL,

Defendants.

AFFiDAVIT OF DR THOMA.S N. RYAN

Now Coms Dx. THoMAs N. RY.4N, having been first duly swom, and states and affirms

as follows:

1. 1 have personal knowledge of the facts contained in this affidavit, and I am

competent to testify to the matters stated herein.

2. I am the President of Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc.

3. I have been practicing dentistry at 17 North Harding Road, Columbus, Ohio for

the last thirty-three years.

4. One hundred percent of my gross dollar volume of retail sales at Thomas N. Ryan

D.D.S. Inc. involves the sale of dental goods and services.

5. In October 2003, as President of Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S., I entered into a

computer hardware and software agreement with a Texas company, Today's Destiny (d.b.a. TNG

Systems).

6. TNG's hardware allowed for multiple uses and was designed to provide general

offlce functions.

1NW315lS.1 1
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7. Optional hardware functions I purchased included an automatic dialing apparatus

device.

8. As outlined in Philip Charvat's complaint, the following events occun-ed in

relation to a prerecorded telephone message my office delivered to W. Charvat on December 9,

2003:

a.) On December 9, 2003, Dr. Ryan's office called Plaintiffs residence by telephone
for the purpose of selling personal dental care, services, and/or other goods and
services.

b.) The December 9, 2003 telephone call was placed from a phone line assigned to
Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc. by the telephone company.

c.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc. uses the phone to make telephone solicitations.

d.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc.'s telephone call consisted of a prerecorded
message.1

e.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc.'s telephone call was initiated by automated
equipment that caused Charvat's phone to ring.

£) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc. made the caII for commercial purposes.

g.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc.'s prerecorded message did not clearly state the name
of the business at the beginning of the message.

h.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc.'s prerecorded message did not provide the phone
number or address of the business.

i.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc.'s prerecorded message communicated the
availability of his dental products and/or services.

j.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc.'s prerecorded message communicated that Charvat
could receive information about dental health and dental services.

k.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc. used this call to find new patients.

1.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc.'s prerecorded message was made with the intent to
seek a profit.

' For a complete transcript of the prerecorded messagq see Exhibit 1 attacbed 6ereto and incorpoiated by refemnce.

1eMiae.1 I 2
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m.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc.'s prerecorded message was prepared for commerce.

n.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc.'s prerecorded message was designed for a large
market

o.) Charvat sent Dr. Ryan a letter on December 22, 2003 within which he demanded
that Dr. Ryan send him a copy of Dr. Ryan's Do Not Call lviaintenance Policy.

p.) Dr. Ryan never sent Charvat a copy of the Do Not Call Maintenanoe Policy.

q.) Dr. Ryan acted with-free will to use automated equipment to place the call to
Charvat.

r.) Dr. Ryan intended that his office's equipment caIl residences.

s.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc. knowingly called residences with the preracorded
message.

t.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc. purposely called residences with the prerecorded
messages.

9. Prior to the date of filing this case, all of the following cases were on file in the

Ohio Attomey General's office in its Public Inspection File (hereafter "PIF"'):

a.) PIF #868, State ez rel. Celebreezze v. Mosley; Nationwide Promotions., 1987.

b.) PIF #1882, Charvat v. Continental Mortgage Services, Inc., June 2, 2000.

c.) PIF #2114, Charvat v. Oasis Mortgage, Inc., September 6, 2002.

10. The complaint is subject to all cases that were on file in the Attomey General of

the State of Ohio's office in the Public Inspection Files as of the date of the acts by Defendants

that are contained in the complaint.

I hereby state that the above statement is troe and correct to the best of my ]mowledge,

infomxation and belief.

Affiant further sayeth naught.

^xa^iAS. i 3
SA 11



Swom ta bofneo me and anbQadbad in my pnemee. Os IOtdsy of May 2004. n tYe

County ofFcm3cim, ion9m [StyofCaLuadne, mdu State ofQbio.

AMGCMlF-0Bt

^k^^^M1Z\om

4

SA 12



Cosmeiel
Hello, this h a pabHc heahk sarvtce eseoaatemed coueecnhq the Deatal heakk of the eUlam in
eur rnmmunlty.llb is aot a wmmereial sotldfattoa. Yoa wtl aot be ask to puctuee mythft and
yoa may reqaert all of tLh lnfotmtlfoa to be mrUed to yoar home, t}m of eharge, so yon say review
iL You must give parmiesicn to bow tbia tmaaga by pseadng the IkeY an ymm pbmw or yon my prm
ihe 21cey to be raooved fmm aay ofoor fiitvropnblic savice wroow=mcnts. To participate in thia feee
anammcenwmt eoncerning @te Denta3 beal9i of ow commimity, plnce pren de I key now ot thir call will
diseoM,ect m 5 seeemde.

Thank yruL As a free community serviee lotai area doetors have decignat a frx report ttut you
may receive thei can onawcr auy queetlons you may have conceming dental hcalffi.
Yon can tuve'IHAT SIrtII.B T$AT YOU ALWAYS WATtTt@ TO HAVE WICH ADVANCES IN ODS6t8T[C
DFMfS7RY, THEa8I6 NO it8A8ON YOU SHOUlDNT BE tU ►PPY WfIH YOUR SADIB. YOUR Sl tII.L t8
AN BdPORTANT TOOL IN HVERYDAY I.iFB IF YOU DO NOT I.FbB TtM SMUZ YOU HAVE, now yon cm
Sod om how to ehuree dtat qu" ewly md wieL absotutau no peia

Now ,yoa eaa actudFl taqk at We desWt omee.. 13r ppl b ta ra a deat7rt with tYe right eambfaatlea of
eapert eve aad totat dadinden to pNimt eam[aL xot 4appy wt6i yeur m0a Yov eaa receive a free ralwn
tMt eydalar tt all, tYem a taeat un deatld, wke has deeeted b4 Bme for yoa to arka a ttee appdaumeot to
dtrcus ttwa epttam . ptease teava Ienr name, ptqna uamber, aed tYe txst ttme to eall 10n ee we esq pcwWe
you with thh 4se eqwrt md lotormatfsa.

Theatcym, now pSaoe rlaLe yoor ptrom nmd= and de berttime to aewk ym w tbat ®e of o a arriqanR em give
y,u a onbrcic('t)

1Laeb aam foryma time, ead pkae aozpt ma w'sha tar a hrppp rnd healtby day.

"Tbis was brought to you as a commumty servioe announeement by..Dr. ^ yQn at
^1-1 ti11. 1 ei ain ^

^t.,K ^s 1h^ a 4111235^ rL •
Gt:OrY WRITE TNC sYSTEMS 2003

This fix public sasvice wnotmcemant, eammunity smvey, free report, and my subseqnatt free
oonsultatioar or Gee initial visits are done as a frea smvice for the citizeaa that requested it, and is
not, or iateaded, nor should be oonetnaed as a solicitation, commaeid advertisemcat, sales
presentation, and no monay or paymeid has been tequested or Wil! be requested by any of the
docto» that have voluntarily o8'eaed tlteir secviees as a charity and coneaned for citizens in their
taeaa. Even thnugh tbdn pm®rasn does ttot fall tmderthe guidelinea tuxeastQyto comply with the
state or fedotat do not cail liat, the participants in thia fiee wuvey and eommmity service haxro
elected to honor the mqueat of the peoplo tfiat have reqoested not to be eatled or contacted via
maiL This infbrimation wss ruquesiodby you so that you may have the abi}ity to eduoate yotaaelf
on the heatfh araa you mquested end have qualified docton to speek with coneaming these isauea
for fine if you so decire. Tf your neme waa placed on any stae or federal list and you woro
coataeted by this program, it is only because the most eucreot up to date liet provided by the staDe
and or the fodsaal do not caSl iist do not include yoa nsma as of tbis conaaet These entities usuaIIy
provide the updates qumtarly, and you may be in-between updetea. Tbe participante of this

EXHIBIT
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pcogiam are tegieAercd wfth the etida and fedactd program to comply with ►hoee reqoest II is only
our iatcation to edaca6e thoee that nqoeat thit infaa»mtioa, and pmvide flm acvicas tlnot may
have wst aitizma in ft ama a L¢p faeto fsudont. To haveym aeme added to ft ptograms do
not con0aot list and be rrmoved Etam avy fortiea free eommaoooaty sesviae atmouncemmte or pLono
aiwayt yoa may eall the partibipaqt Orat you taqoeetad this iaSocmatioa Eonm aad thry will
zemove }ron immeaiately, andplace you in 9►eir pcmaaemt do not call file foi a pWiod of 10 yeux.
The}r wilt aleo mail you this do not eaII zcqaest confiomation alaag wittt theu in writing do mt caIl
po&cy. We wiah atl of pon condaued health and prosperity.
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO

Philip J. Charvat,

Plaintiff,

vs. :Case No. 04 CVHO1-600

Dr. Thomas N. Ryan, .
DDS, et al.,

Def endants . :

DEPOSITION

of Thomas N. Ryan, taken before me, Iris I.

Dillion, Notary Public in and for the State of

Ohio, at the offices of Schottenstein, Zox &

Dunn, 250 West Street, Columbus, Ohio, on

Tuesday, June 14, 2005, at 11:30 a.m.

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC.
185 South Fifth Street, Suite 101

Columbus, Ohio 43215-5201
(614) 224-9481 - ( 800) 223-9481

Fax - (614) 224-5724

Armstrong & Okey, Inc. Columbus, Ohio ( 614) 224-9481
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notice; is that correct?

A. Yes.

Q. okay, sir. When did Thomas N. Ryan,

D.D.S., Inc., first engage in telemarketing of

any kind?

A. December of 2003.

Q. So the telemarketing activity which

your business first engaged in was the

telemarketing activity which ultimately gave

rise to this instant lawsuit; is that correct?

A. Yes.

Q• And prior to that time you and your

business had pursued other avenues to advertise

your goods and services?

A. Yes.

Q- Prior to engaging in the

telemarketing campaign, which is at issue in

this lawsuit, what type of advertising did you

do on behalf of Thomas N. Ryan, D.D.S., Inc.?

A. Contributions to charitable

organizations that would use my name, and my

local church bulletins, on the.back of the

weekly bulletin.

Q. Any other form of advertising, sir?

Armstrong & Okey, Inc. Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-94B1
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knowledge of State and Federal law in light of

the contract.

MR. GRADEN: Well, do you intend to

provide the contract?

MR. ZETS: I'm prepared for him --

Dr. Ryan is prepared to answer questions about

his knowledge of State and Federal law.

Q- You signed a contract with TNG,

correct, sir?

A. Yes.

Q. Were there any representations in

the contract you signed with TNG with respect to

the legality of pre-recorded telemarketing

campaigns?

A. I don't remember.

Q. You're not aware of any specific

representations in that contract with respect to

that issue?

A. No, I'm not.

Q. You didn't rely on anything

contained in the TNG contract in making your

decision to engage in a pre-recorded

telemarketing campaign, did you?

A. I was under the opinion that if you

Armstrong & Okey, Inc. Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481
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downloaded and honored the Federal Do Not Call

List, that was all that was necessary.

Q. What was the source of that

information, sir?

A. The Attorney General's Office of the

State of Ohio.

Q• What did you do prior to engaging in

the telemarketing campaign which I believe your

9 testimony was you started in December, 2003?

10 What did you do prior to December 2003 to

11 investigate what Federal or State law was

12 governing pre-recorded telemarketing campaigns?

13 A. In November of 2003 our office

14 called the Attorney General's Office and was

15 told that all we had to do was download the

16 Federal Do Not Call List and honor that, and we

17 were fine.

18 Q. Was that the Ohio Attorney General's

19 Offi i ?ce, s r

20 A. Yes.

21 Q. Okay. You did not personally make

22 that call, correct?

23 A. No, I didn't.

24 Q. Do you know who did?

Armstrong & Okey, Inc. Columbus, Ohio ( 614) 224-9481
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A. Yes, I do.

Q. What was his or her name?

A. Penny Fyffe, F-y-f-f-e.

Q. Is she still employed by you, sir?

A. Yes.

Q. What is her position at the company?

A. Office manager.

Q. Other than having Ms. Fyffe contact

the Ohio Attorney General's Office did you or

anyone employed by you do anything else to

determine what Federal or State law required of

an individual and business engaged in a

pre-recorded message telephone campaign?

A. No.

Q. Did you contact counsel at any time

prior to engaging in this telemarketing

campaign?

A. No.

Q. Your first communication with

counsel with regard to the Telephone Consumer

Protection Act of 1991 or the Ohio Consumer

Sales Practices Act would have been subsequent

to the initiation of this lawsuit?

A. Yes.

Armstrong S& Okey, Inc. Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481
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Q. You testified a few moments ago that

Ms. Fyffe was advised by the Ohio Attorney

General that if a telemarketer obtained the

National Do Not Call List and refrained from

calling names on that list, that that was all

that was required of them to comply with Federal

or State law?

A. Yes.

Q. Did you obtain or subscribe to the

National Do Not Call registry?

A. Yes.

Q-

sir?

Do you recall when you did that,

A. Well, before we put this system into

action which was December of 2003, so we

downloaded it probably sometime in November of

2003.

Q- Prior to the filing of this lawsuit,

which was January 20, 2004, had you read the

Telephone Consumer Protection Act of 1991?

A. No.

Q. Prior to January 20, 2004, had you

read the Ohio Consumer Sales --

MR. ZETS: Practices.

14
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ti IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS, FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO
Civil Division

PHILIP J. CHARVAT
636 Colony Drive
Westerville, Ohio 43081-3616
(614) 895-1351

Plaintiff,
v. .

Case No. r ei r ^HO 600

Dr. Thomas N. Ryah, D.D.S.
17 North Hazding Road
Columbus, Ohio 43209

AND

Columbus, Ohio 43209 ) JUDGE:
Defendants. ) ,

17 North Harding Road

Classification: H--Other Civil

COMPI.A'IIVT

Tbomas N. Ryan DDS, Inc. ) Jury Demand Endorsed Hereon

f-. :
WV Jurisdiction

c,-„ J

1. This cause is before this Court pummt to the Cornmunications Act of 1&34 ;R

amended at Title 47 United States Code § 227 (b), the Telephone Consumer Prot stior^
.... J

Act ("TCPA'^; Ohio Revised Code § 1345.01 at seq., the Ohio Consumer Sales

Protection Act ("CSPA"); Title 47 Code of Federal Regulation § 64.1200, the FCC's

TCPA regulations, and the Ohio Administrative Code, § 109:4-3-11 (A) (1).

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to the above statutes.

3. The parties either reside or have minimum contacts in Franklia County, Ohio.

° 4. The parties are not suffering under any legal disabilities.

5. All pertinent activities took place within this Court's Jurisdiotion.

6. This Court has personal Jurisdiction over the Defendants.

7. Pmsuant to Ohio Civil Rule 3 this Court is of proper venue.
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Parties

° S. The Plaintifl', Philip J. Cbarvat, hereinafter "Plaintiff," is a resident of

Westerville, Franklin County, Ohio where he is provided with local telephone services.

9. The Defendants are Dr. Thomas N. Ryan, D.D.S. and Thomas N. Ryan DDS,

Inc., hereina$er "Defendants" or "Ryan" and named and imnamed agents of any of them.

10. The Defendants promote and/or provide goods and/or services in Franklin

County, Ohio fnr personal, family, or household purposes.

D 11. The Defendants engage in the above activities, for a profit, via the telephone.

Acts of Aeents

12. Whenever it is alleged in this complaint that Defendants did any act, it is meant

that Defendants performed or participated in the act; or that Defendants' officers, agents

or employees performed or participated in the act on behalf of and/or under the authority

of Defendants; or the Defendants ratified and/or accepted the benefit of an act

Facts

? 13. Prior to the date of the call that gives rise to this case, all of t.he following eases wera

on file in the Ohio Attorney General's office in its Public Inspection File (herea$er "PIF"):

P1F #868, State ex rel. Celebrezze v. Mosley; Nationwide Promotions., 1987;

(Re: Liability for failure to reveal the purpose of a contact is to make a sale)

PIF #1882, Charvat v. Continental Mortgage Services, Inc., June 2, 2000.

(Re: Liability for violation of TCPA regulations)

PIF #2114, Charvat v. Oasis Mortgage, Inc., September 6, 2002;

(Re: Liability for violation of FCC's TCPA prerecorded caIl regulations)

2
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C)

14. This complaint is subject to all cases that were on file in the Attomey General

of the State of Ohio's office in the Public Inspection Files as of the date of the acts by

Defendants that are contained in this complaint

L 15. On or about 12/9/2003 (and possibly other dates to be determined in

discovery), Defendants called the Piaintiffs residence by telephone for the purpose of

selling personal dental care services, and/or other goods and services.

16. The call of 12/9/2003 was placed from a phone line assigned to Defendant

Ryan by a telephone company.

i 17. The Defendants use the phone to make telephone solicitations.

18. The Defendants' telephone call consisted, at least partially, of a prerecorded message(s).

19. The Defendants' telephone call was initiated by automated equipment that

caused the Plaintiff s phone to be nuig.

20. The Defendants made the call(s) for commercial purposes.

21. The Defendants' prerecorded message did not clearly state the name of the

business at the beginning of the message.

22. The Defendants' prerecorded message did not provide the phone number or

address of the Defendants' business.

'= 23. The Defendants' prerecorded message communicated the availability of the

Defendants' products and/or services.

24. The Defendants' prerecorded message communicated that the Plaintiff could

receive information about dental health and dental services.

25. The Defendants use such calls to find new patients for their business.

26. The Defendants' prerecorded message was made with the intent to seek profit

27. The Defendants' prerecorded message was prepared for commerce.

3
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28. The Defendants' prerecorded message was designed for a large market

29. The Plaintiff sent a letter to Ryan on December 22, 2003 within which the

Plaintiff demanded that the Defendants send to the Plaintiff a copy of the Defendants' Do

Not Call (hereafter 'DNC'^ Maintenance Policy.

h. 30. Ryan refused, and continues to refuse, to send the Defendant's Do Not Call

Maintenance Policy to the Plaintiff.

:7- 31. The Defendants acted of free will to use automated equipment to place the call(s).

32. The Defendants intended that their equipment call residences.

33. The Defendants knowingly called residences with the prerecorded message(s).

34. The Defendants purposely called residences with the prerecorded message(s).

FIRST CAUSS OFACTION

35. Count one includes the allegations in paragraphs 1. through 34. as if rewritten here.

36. The Defendants' call to Plaintiff was a"telephone solicitation" as defined in the

TCPA.

^ 37. The Defendants' message was an'unsolicited advertisement" as defined in the

TCPA.

38. The Defendants are users of public telephonic services.

39. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $500.00 for each instance of the

: Defendants cailing the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message without his prior expressed

consent

40. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $1000.00 for each

instance of Defendants calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message without his prior

expressed consent because the cails were knowingly or willfcilly made to the Plaintiff.

4
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17,

41. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $500.00 for each instance of the

Defendants calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message without stating the name of

the business making the call.

42. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $1000.00 for each

instance of Defendants calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message which did not

state the name of the business makfng the caIl because the calls were knowingly or

willfully made to the Plaintiff.

43. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $500.00 for each instance of the

Defendants calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message without stating the phone

number or address of the business maldng the call.

44. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $1000.00 for each

instance of Defendants calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message which did not

state the phone number or address of the business making the caII because the calls were

knowingly or willfally made to the Plaintiff.

45. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $500.00 for each instance of the

Defendants failing to send the Defendants' DNC policy to the Plaintii£

46. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $1000.00 for each

instance of Defendants failing to send the Defendants' DNC policy to the Plaintiff

because the failures were knowing or willful acts.

SECOND CAUSE OFACTION

47. Count two includes the allegations in paragraphs 1. through 46, as if rewritten here.

48. The Defendants' calls are "consumer transactions" as defined in the CSPA.

49. The Defendants are "suppliers" as defined in the CSPA.

50. The Plaintiff is a"consumer'° as defined in the CSPA.
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51. The Defendants' business has made at least two interstate telephone calls.

52. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the

Defendant calling the Plaintiff and/or the Plaintiff s r8sidenee with a prerecorded message

without the Plaintiff's prior expressed consent.

55. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the

Defendants ca^l ^ng the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message without stat.ing the name of

the business maldng the oall.

56. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each ir,itAnsP of the

Defendants ealling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message without stating the phone

number or address of the business making the call.

57. The Plairitiffhas been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the

Defendants failing to send their Do Not Call avtAi*+tP.,p,.ce Policy to Plaintiff upon

demand.

58. The Plaintiff has been statutority damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the

Defendants' failure to state, at the beginning of a solicitation, that the purpose of the call

was to make a sale.

VJHEREFORE, the Plaintiff demands:

1. A judgment against Defendants in the amount of $6,000 on his first cause of

action and $1,000 on his second cause of action for a total amount of $7,000.

2. A judgment against Defendants in an amount equal to his reasonable attorney fees

and costs in this action and ordering Defendants to pay any reini.,o costs of this action.
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3. A permanent injunction against Defendants prohibiting them from soliciting any

consumer via a telephone ca[1 in violation of any of the FCC's TCPA regulations and the

Ohio CSPA.

4. That the Court order the Defendants to pay reasonable attorney fees in this

action pinsoant to the CSPA.

5. That the Court order the Defendants to pay the costs of this action.

6. Such other relief to which he may be entitled at law or in equity.

Plainriff Demands a jury t.rial on all issues.

Respectfiilly submitted,

Plvlip I. duwvaiJ
636 Colony Drive
WesterviIle, Ohio 43081-3616
(614) 895-1351
Plaintiff in Pro Per
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M
CHOTTENSTEIN
OX&DUNNm,,,,

Bwnx M, YM
61V46t-7311

&YAU_ awfiammLL

13 April, 2004

Via Fax to (614) 228-3255
(Courtesy eopy via U.S. Mail)
Leslie Blair Graden, Esq.
F$RRON & ASSOCIATBS
580 North Fourth Street
Columbus, Ohio, 43215-2125

Re: Charvat v. TRomas N. Ryan, DDS at al.
Case No. 04 CVH 01-600
Settlement offer

Dear Leslie:

As Judgc Brunner requested, John McDonald and I spoke with Dr. Ryan and
recommended settlement as outlined by the Court. Dr. Ryan has agreed to settle this litigation
for $6,000, including all damages, attoruey fees, costs, expenses, and interest. If your
client has accepted this recommendation as well, please advise and I will prepare a basic
release and dismissal order with prejudice.

Sincerely,

e.SZD.com

fulumbue

7erelend

tncinnetl

cc: Judge J. Brunner (via facsimile only)

250 WaA SLeG. Cvlumbus, Dhic 43Z75-2538 I P.O. Box 165020, CoM1nnbus, Ohb 43216-5D2D I wkz: 614-462-2700 I Pa: 614J62-5135
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